

M.L.E.P.O.A., INC.  
103 Lake Drive ♦ Dingmans Ferry, PA 18328  
Phone 570-828-8244 ♦ Fax 570-828-9370  
Web Site: marcellakeestates.org  
E-Mail: [info@marcellakeestates.org](mailto:info@marcellakeestates.org)

## RESIDENTS/OWNERS APPLICATION FOR PROXIMITY CARDS

Please complete this application for proximity cards for access to Marcel Lake Estates. The first two cards are free, additional cards are \$10.00 each for members in good standing and \$20.00 for members with delinquent accounts, payable to M.L.E.P.O.A., Inc. by check or money order.

Please Print

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Mailing (if different): \_\_\_\_\_

City: \_\_\_\_\_ State: \_\_\_\_\_ Zip: \_\_\_\_\_

Telephone #: \_\_\_\_\_ Cell#: \_\_\_\_\_

Email: \_\_\_\_\_

### Vehicle Information

Data required for at least one vehicle

| <u>Owner</u> | <u>Make</u> | <u>Year</u> | <u>Color</u> | <u>Plate #</u> | <u>State</u> |
|--------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| _____        | _____       | _____       | _____        | _____          | _____        |
| _____        | _____       | _____       | _____        | _____          | _____        |
| _____        | _____       | _____       | _____        | _____          | _____        |
| _____        | _____       | _____       | _____        | _____          | _____        |

Internal Use Only

Card Number: \_\_\_\_\_  Added  Deleted: To Door king on: \_\_\_\_\_

Card Number: \_\_\_\_\_  Added  Deleted: To Door king on: \_\_\_\_\_

Card Number: \_\_\_\_\_  Added  Deleted: To Door king on: \_\_\_\_\_

Card Number: \_\_\_\_\_  Added  Deleted: To Door king on: \_\_\_\_\_

Entry Code #: \_\_\_\_\_  Added  Deleted: To Door king on: \_\_\_\_\_

Account #: \_\_\_\_\_ Lot: \_\_\_\_\_ Block: \_\_\_\_\_ Fee: \_\_\_\_\_

Add Your Name to the Call Box:  Yes  No Directory Number \_\_\_\_\_

Card(s) Received By: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Revised 3/23/2013